

Amend CSSB 279 as follows:

(1) On page 65, strike lines 18-19 and substitute:

SECTION 12.002. Section 1202.003, Occupations Code, is amended by amending Subsection (a) and adding Subsection (d) to read as follows:

(2) On page 65, strike lines 26-27 and substitute:

the module or the modular component is transported to the commercial [~~permanent~~] site and erected or installed [~~on a permanent foundation system~~].

(d) An industrialized building includes a permanent commercial structure and a commercial structure designed to be transported from one commercial site to another commercial site.

(3) On page 66, line 27, strike "or 1202.206".

(4) On page 69, between lines 25 and 26, insert:

SECTION 12.013. Section 1202.205, Occupations Code, is amended to read as follows:

Sec. 1202.205. RECIPROCITY. (a) The commission [~~commissioner~~] by rule may authorize an inspection of industrialized housing or buildings constructed in another state to be performed by an inspector of the equivalent regulatory agency of the other state.

(b) The commission [~~commissioner~~] by rule may authorize an inspection of industrialized housing or buildings constructed in this state for use in another state.

(c) The commission [~~commissioner~~] shall enter into a reciprocity agreement with the equivalent regulatory agency of the other state as necessary to implement this section.

(5) Renumber the sections of Article 12 of the bill accordingly.

(6) On page 86, line 2, between "commission" and "~~commissioner~~", insert ", with the commission's approval,".

(7) On page 104, line 10, between "commission" and "~~commissioner~~", insert ", with the commission's approval,".

(8) On page 104, line 27, between "commission" and "~~commissioner~~", insert ", with the commission's approval,".

(9) On page 105, line 6, between "commission" and "~~commissioner~~", insert ", with the commission's approval,".

(10) On page 113, line 7, between "commission" and "~~council~~", insert ", with the commission's approval,".

(11) Strike page 162, line 25 through page 164, line 5.

(12) Strike page 169, line 27 through page 170, line 5.

(13) Renumber the sections of Article 28 of the bill accordingly.